SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
October 15, 2020 ~ 6:30 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic and required Social Distancing, The Sheep Creek Water
Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom Meeting for Shareholder
participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/815834380367?pwd=dXZYakgvOCs4S3hMOUdaOGFZM3IvZz09
Meeting ID: 815 8343 8036
Passcode: 105934

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,81583438036#,,,,,,0#,,105934# US (San Jose)

Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 815 8343 8036
Passcode: 105934

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:30 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- September 17, 2020
b. Bills:
i. September 17, 2020 through October 15, 2020
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update



b. Source Capacity Project Update
c. SWRCB Updated Compliance Order NO.05-13-18R-002A 1
d. PPHCSD Consolidation Update

5) New Business
a. Bob Howard Resignation

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. November 19, 2020 via Zoom

7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
September 17, 2020 ~ 6:30pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of September 17, 2020, was called to order by
Board President Andy Zody. Chris Cummings led in the Pledge of Allegiance. The Invocation
was led by Director David Nilsen. Mr. Zody reminded everyone that the meeting was being
recorded for the accuracy of the meeting minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, Director David
Nilsen and Director Luanne Uhl.

Staff Present: General Manager Chris Cummings

Guests Present: PPHCSD General Manager Don Bartz was present at the meeting for a
presentation. Shareholder's Diane Hayball, Mike O'Brien, Kathy Everhart and Don Fish. PPHCSD
Board Members Charlie Johnson, Deborah Philips and Rebecca Kujawa along with George
Cardenas.

Mr. Zody asked for a moment of silence for two members of the community. Realtor, Carmen
Scherubel, who was a respected member of the community and the Tapia Family, who have been a
much loved "family" to Sheep Creek Water Company.

Consent Motions:

Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ August 13, 2020

Bills: August 13, 2020 through September 17, 2020

Manager's Report: Included in Directors Packets
Luanne Uhl moved to approve the Consent Motions as presented. Dave Nilsen seconded the
motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum/Public:

Under this item any member of the Board of Public may address the Board on any item
relating to the company that is not listed on this agenda. However, the Board is prohibited under
AV240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda. The Board President will
call on each participant and at that time they will have three (3) minutes to speak.

Mr. Zody asked everyone present at tonight's meeting if they had anything they needed to
bring to the Board. No questions or concerns were brought up at this time.

Presentation: Phelan Pinon Hills Community Services District General Manager Don Bartz gave a
presentation to the Sheep Creek Water Company Board along with those present. Mr. Bartz
presentation was regarding new opportunities available for funding to consolidate SCWC with
PPHCSD. https://www.sheepcreekwater.com/meeting-minutes-and-financial-reports

Old Business

a.) System Update: Static water levels have had an average decrease of 2-5 feet. The
water levels compared to 1 year ago are an average of 7-11 feet higher than this time last year.
Wells 3A and 5 are running daily, averaging 8-12 hours. Water usage is averaging 650,000 gallons
per day. The Tunnel is averaging 133 gallons per minute.

b.) Source Capacity Project Update: The Notice of Determination and the Mitigation
Monitoring & Reporting Program have been submitted to State Clearing House. The engineer is
preparing the Storm Water Prevention plan for construction.


https://www.sheepcreekwater.com/meeting-minutes-and-financial-reports

c.) SWRCB Updated Compliance) Order No. 05-13-18R-002A1
The required information was submitted to the SWRCB on August 28" for their review. At this
time there has not been a response back from the state. A letter to request an extension of time for
Directive 2b was submitted to the SWRCB last month after a proposal to complete the required
Asset Management Plan was approved. Sheep Creek received a response late Friday with an
extension approved until November 30, 2020, as that time approaches, an additional request can be
submitted showing the progress of the plan. IEC and I are moving forward with the Asset
Management Plan. The past few weeks I have been submitting system information and records to
the engineer.

The Board of Directors decided to take no action regarding Mr. Hong's request for
reimbursement.

New Business:

a.) Jason Hong — Meter Service Reimbursement Request: Mr. Hong purchased a
ten acre parcel of vacant land with 2 meter services installed in 2006. Mr. Hong then
purchased 2 additional meter services for the property. The property was to be subdivided
into 4 parcels. The 2 additional meter services required that 660 of new line be installed.
As of August 2018 when the SWRCB moratorium was put into place, the new line and the
meters have not been installed. Mr. Hong wishes to sell the property but has been unable to
without the meters installed. Mr. Hong sent a letter requesting a reimbursement for the two
meter services that were purchased.

b.) Consolidation Opportunities with PPHCSD

i. Resolution to Enter into Negotiations for Consolidation

il. Letter of Intent
Don Bartz stated that the Resolution and Letter of Intent need to be file with the SWRCB for
Consolidation to proceed. Shareholder Diane Hayball and Kathy Everhart both had comments
regarding the consolidation moving forward.

David Nilsen move to approve Chris Cumming's to move forward, together with Don Bartz on the
Consolidation Funding. Kellie Williams seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Next Scheduled Meeting:
October 15, 2020 via Zoom

Closed Session
a.) Employee Evaluation

Adjournment: David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion.

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of September 17, 2020, adjourned at 7:39 pm

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams
Secretary/Treasurer Board of Directors
Sheep Creek Water Company



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report
October 15, 2020

PRODUCTION
» September Production- 60.23 AF- 8% increase from 2019 & 40% decrease from 2013
» September Usage- 55.59 AF sold- 11% increase from 2019 & 34% decrease from 2013
Well soundings & production for the past month:
» Static Water Levels at this time have had a minimal change.
Well 2A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is down 2.34 feet- 336 gpm
Well 3A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 11.55 feet- 321 gpm
Well 4A Compared to 1 year ago, static level the same- 332 gpm
Well 5§ Compared to 1 year ago, static level is down 4.62 feet- 289 gpm
Well 8 Compared to 1 year ago, static level is down 2.31 feet- 333 gpm
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 133 gpm
Well 3A & 5 are running an average of 8-12 hours a day.
Total Pumping capacity as of October 9, 2020 is 1,995 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 700,000 gpd
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and
Remaining shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf
» Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hcf

YV VVV

A7

Work Completed or in Progress
Work orders as office requests
Well Soundings- By-weekly
System Weed Abatement
6 Meter Upgrades
2 Mainline Leaks/ 2- Service Line Leaks
Hydrant & Valve Replacement Project- Valle Vista & Yucca Terrace- Material Ordered
Emergency Generator Service & Tested
SWRCB Asset Management Plan- In Progress
o Information to Engineer- Completed
o Fire Hydrant Mapping- Completed
o Gate Valve Mapping- In Progress
» Source Capacity Project-
o Environmental Compliance Complete
o Well Drilling on hold due to consolidation opportunity
» PPHCSD Consolidation
o Meetings with PPHCSD, SWRCB DFA, Sacramento State- Office of Water
Programs
o Office of Water Programs to provide the necessary Technical Assistance for
Grant
o IEC to be Engineering Firm to work with PPHCSD, SCWC, OWP

VVVVVVYVY



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek{@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

System Recommendations to consolidate the SCWC system with PPHCSD

. Water Rights- Shares

. New Well- 750 GPM

a. Needed to meet existing MDD for Sheep Creek
. Possible System Connections-

a. Johnson Rd North of Goss Rd

b. Smoke Tree Rd between Nugget Rd west toward Beekley Rd
c. Phelan Rd between Lebec Rd west to Mango Rd
d. Sunnyslope Rd & Sheep Creek Rd (possible)

e. Zone G

. Tank Rehabilitation-Last Inspection November 2019

a. Tank 2- Bolted 428,000 gallon

Tank 3- Bolted 210,000 gallon

Tank 4- Bolted 428,000 gallon

Tank 5- Bolted 147,000 gallon

Tank 6- Bolted 912,000 gallon

f. Tank 7- Welded 1,000,000 gallon

. Well Rehabilitation

a. Well 4A installed 2004

b. Well 5 rehabilitated 2014/15

c. Well 8 installed 2005

o a0 o

. Dead End Line Connections

a. 27 locations with no proper flushing ability
. System Meter Replacements to match PPHCSD billing meter system

. System SCADA Controls

a. 7 Tanks- 4 sites

b. 6 Wells- 2 sites

¢. 3 Regulator Stations

Water Main Replacement for Fire Flow Purposes

a. Sheep Creek Rd- 750’ north of Lindero Rd to Smoketree Rd
i. 3,960’ 8” C900
it. 1- CLA-VAL Station

b. Sierra Vista Rd- 660’ north of Lindero Rd to 100’ south of Smoketree Rd
i. 3,960’ 8” C900



ii. 1- CLA-VAL Station
iii. Eliminate 3,960 of old 4” steel pipe with dead ends
c. Phelan Rd- Riggins Rd east to Valle Vista Rd
i. 1,320” 8 C900
ii. 1- CLA-VAL Station
d. Yucca Terrace Dr- Sheep Creek Rd east to Monte Vista Rd
i. 3,960’ 8 C900
e. Yucca Terrace Dr- Johnson Rd east 500’
i. 500’ 8” C900
ii. Eliminate one dead end
iii. Increase flow to east side
f. Nielson Rd- Sheep Creek Rd east to Johnson Rd
i. 5,280’ 8” C900
ii. Eliminate one dead end
iii. Increase flow to all directions of the system
10. Equipment
a. Backup Generation- SCWC owns a 150 KW Generator (Tier 1 engine AQMD Permit
may not transfer)



palind dwnd -320

p3lind duingd -AON

LI-L} palind duind

2102 asedwo)

61-6 Palnd dwngd

9810z dJedwo))

610z asedwo)

LELV'T 0zL'e 196°C 156'2 188'E [T3 PES'E $£9'e 128°c 062't 8.1 18L'¢ 9 V10L
8ty %4 65Y 90t €91 oSy j¥A4 S8 1514 66¥ 90S S0S g#lem
[} 0 90t 10€ oLe 852 65T 652 9ze 9Z¢ L€ 118 S#I9M
092 092 299 299 €06 (273 158 288 616 868 £88 £88 Vb # oM
649 159 1£9 619 259 99 S89 902 Lv9 419 9 £19 Ve #IOM
0 0 0e9 889 €€L 988 S86 SLO'L L't 9511 95L'L 9%5LL YZ #I1IOM
092 S92 892 €2 9z 642 €82 182 162 P62 662 E0E leuung
102
1662 £V9T 1€9°Z 1v9T 1522 210 €50°€ 922'€ LET'E 18¢€'E 26S'E 98T 9 VIOL
SOV £€E 19¢ 19¢ X% 19v 9% 1444 09y S9¥ (414 14
09v (344 FA+14 3414 (Y34 88y 6% €15 185 ivs 344 LSS
GL8 ST9 oraY] §29 6€9 169 269 188 652 818 S06 £88
€85 v6S 985 L6S €19 Le9 L9 259 S04 8.9 089 €69
;734 %4 LIy :184 L6y s Fix €S €45 ST9 6vZ 0
681 €61 961 Loz {74 [1]%4 L4%4 €0Z €0T :124 €52 ) +14
S19°L 21LE") Sv6 828 0v9 669 SYS'L 695'T 1212 £€2LT 100°€ 089°C
9z¢ 162 (474 212 6L 8ve SOt 1444 £EY 8EY auy 8st
£5¢€ GOE ;] %4 261 €91 174} [5:1% 154 934 %14 89y [5:14
£EE 492 51 (A8 5 v6 £61 [:1%4 744 965 6ZL 659
98z €81 Ll 06 Le 8z STT oL9 SE9 0Es 99 Fi%ey VE #1I9M
91 1391 S 8t 8¢ 144 €T 89¢ ¥ES 65S 008 18t VT #1I9M
osL Sl 51 651 9L i1 891 oLl 9Ll Ll 81 1411 ieuuny
9102
910t 156 866 896 zL0'L €91°L [T [T 601 $95°L S18°) 1Lt 9 V101
80¢ 882 992 952 842 ole Ve ose 85€ 19¢ 19¢ £EC s#1Iem
sz 862 vve 5174 52 082 £6€ £5¢ S6E i e £5C S#leM
8L ¥SL ogL GLL 144% 00z 00z {374 374 £ee £EE oe Yy # liem
SLL GiL Sl GLL [543 08t 08z Log G62 Sve 0ge oge VE # 11oM
0 ] 101 01 0s [ 0s 0 [} 0 viZ 14%4 YZ #iIoM
veL 9eL 9€L Fixs ovL (348 iyl FA4Y :140 vl 1143 padn ouuny
%L E %8Z- %9 %Lt %8S %99 %L1~ %G %81 %Ei %0 %hGE- 2102
808 68. L1S 505 9ls 205 6L EPLL SvZ'L 60€'L LIEL 150°L 9 VLOL
(314 [3+74 0 0 o] 0 0 ] 0 o] 0 0 LL# oM
[:74% 91 191 51 9L 1843 S0C 8z L1e i8¢ GZE 0ze g #lem
vt 8cL j: 740 vzl 6LL vZL 812 [ 2%4 642 162 682 982 SRUIOM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 ¥61 374 €T 661 Vv # i1eM
ST sz ST ST Se -1 £€ 491 S61 zzL (374 SLL YE # IOM
[ [ ST ST [0 oe GG szL SEL SiL 0s1L 0 VZ # 1OM
aLL 8L 8Ll 6LL 1zt 2zl vZL o148 GTL 121 6Z1 EL [ouun)
%k g %l L= %8BI %8 %6 %46 %2t %61~ %" %91~ %lL- %00 8102
8L el €LE'L 182'L ZiE'L 8.Z'} 282’1 162°L 982Z'L Zie'L v6Z'L 99}’ 9 V101
[3+74 (374 152 sz sz 1Sz sz (314 (374 (314 374 s LL #UOM
£92 S82 v 65T 862 6L 61 861 861 €6l €61 181 g#IOM
662 062 1%:74 0Lz [§%4 961 61 SaL €Ll oL 891 SS1 S#ISM
ZLe 202 Lz 20z 6L 291 191 6L 681 S8L 641 viL Y # 11I0M
0 0 [} ] 291 291 191 98l 981 6L 981 L:i48 YE # 1OM
622 98l 1474 il 851 81 681 641 0Ll 20z 80T 0sL VZ &M
vzl L:14% 743 8zL 8zL €2l 6LL veL 6LL ZLL 60L 401 (ouung
%E8 %0L %S %SSL %991 %SSL %19 %EL %E %0 %e: %92 6102
0 0 0 G66'}L 0902 00T 196'L 096°L 100 1€8°L 6v8'L 1i¥'L 9 V101
152 (314 [3+74 [3+14 (314 sz 152 374 5474 LL#IeMm
£EE e 8ve 19¢ 29¢ 19¢ S6C 82 0z
682 8Le LE L0€ 6LE vig 1€ 60€ SOE
pA% 0se e 20€ 262 61€ 05z 62 (424
243 e Lig LLE 8LE £2e L£4% Zie 1] VE #1IeMm
9te 6€¢ e 262 982 90€ 292 642 05z vZ# oM
£EL €€l €eL 348 prAN €21 zzL t£4% £ZL fouun)
%00}~ %001~ %001~ %SS %05 %29 %ES %1S %98 %0% %EY %9T 0202
23a AON 120 d3S oNY nr NN AVIA Hdv HYW 834 NVl

JLNNIN "Y3d SNOTTVO IOVHIAY




CLOZ 01 PoRwOD uSKaNpoY

€102 01 PARGLOS OHioNpay

€102 01 pearcusao uoanpeY

910 01 PaIcwD onanDeY

€102 0} Posdwo uonanpey|

9102 0} pomduued auanpey|

£10Z 0} powduwd Uoanpey

9102 01 Parotuwod uonanpey

102 01 Paswthion vianpay
6102 01 PaxtuO3 UKD

LR 144 (414 Tl 89°¢8 vETOL 99°80F ez SE'60} ¥Z°00L 86'6L 69'99 ar'Es a’is 4¥ V101
5969102 b1'8262 1ZBSHO'E 616'95k'y 122YELY ¥66'82E'G vBL'YOL'Y £6E'49E'Y GLSVBY'E. 62/°506'2 LL0G2EZ 86+'06¢'Z 40 W10L
1£°266 ££0°SSY'Ey |0£9°€p0°SZTE [108°980°GL [©00°L06°4Z [98L°04Z°LZ [¥OL'ESE'EE [9L0°ZLp'SE [215°098°6C [980°9€9°SE [004'899°ZC [002'¥90°9Z [958°'¥EL'IZ |B66°0ZF'LL 12662981 9 w101
000 [] [ 0 0] 0 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 1M
8EH0L sLi'evs'y  [006'6L0'PE [0 000°121°) 008°618'¢ 00E'£GL'E 000609 005°2LE't 002618 00L°9€6't 002'180°¢ 000°062'Y 006'29€'S 005028’ 0 IOM
ot V8L 000'69¢'S 0 000°01E 0007212 000°10¢"L 000°901 000'L 0 000'8Z 00022 000°€62'1 0 000'351 SHwm
[ 7% oLE'IPZT'E | 000'SPZ'YZ [0 0 00026171 0002468 000°250'} 000'L¥Y'L 000'581°L 000°61LS't 0005029 0001252 [ 000°€S Vb 4 1OMm|
3’512 12€'s6E'6  (000°LLZ'0L  |000'EGH'E 000'656'8 000'6¥0'6 000'81C'9 000'889'0}  |000'G10°LL  |000'GG8°0L  |000'GOL'G 00005 0 0 000'2€ VE ¥ 1om|
rLzeL 68Z'ceL’s  |ooo'ssz'ey [0 [ 000€P1 000'262' 000',v9'0L  |000'08¥'EL  [000'0ISOL  [000'BIG'S 000'6Z4 0 [ 000°GE vZ oM
yLESY SIZ'69L'6L |OEL'CL8'2pL [106C6S'IL  |800°79v' 1L |98GZv6Ll  |vom'esztL  |olo'sorzy  |2/07av'ZL |968'02Z’ZL  [000'86.'Z)  |000Z8S'ZL  |9G@OEL'EL  |660'8S0’ZL  |sz0'szsEl Puung
3V 13N $IVO YHOZ
627092 34 (34 19'99 a'ee 15708 8Ll oc'o8 SLvL SS'HL 6€°€9 81°LY £9°05 dv VLol
SUONNPeY [} 165226') S98'0E1'Z 9CEV06'Z 11'9E0'E ¥25'TP6'E GraZoe'e 041'86VE y6952'E 255211'e 1202002 194'650T 0v1'902'Z 45 W10L
€LO'86L'YE [LE1'682°007 |L06°08C'Y) |Z.8'8€6°5) [68)'8ZL'bZ [095'884°LZ |09S°260°6Z |ZLi‘¥SL'SZ |008°011°9Z [t98°19C'vZ [Z62°6LE'EZ [616°659°0Z [8EL'LLE'S) |¥Z6'LOS9L O TvLOL
00°0 0 [] 0 3 o 0 0 o 0 0 [] 0 o o ¥ oM
223 1¥8'69 002'€ZS 000°2t 000°21 000°E} 000°t 000'9 [ 000'82 000'0p 001'zz 001'981 00188 00€°26L S aOM
19°S2T 606'0v8'6  [000'049'CL  [000'8LY'S 000'210'9 000'689'9 000'5k¢ L 000'065'2 000'612't 000°21L'9 000'Gb'L 000'650'8 000'691°9 000'850' 0005k S HIOM
8T’ 788'ss 000'84¥ 0002y 000'SE 000'5E 000°0¢ 000'62 0 000'9% 000'bL 000"t 00045 000'8C [ Vb £ 1o
Lze £82'909'C  |000'S16'9Z  |000'SZ 000'0LY 000669t 000'816' 000'+1E'S 00068’ 000'E8'E 000'226' 000°cE8 000'%19 000192 000'50E'Y VE #1oMm
(23141 €S0'0LL'9  |000'ZSL'9¥  |00O'ISK 000'PEL'} 000'825'% 00091€°9 000°L9b'2 000°089'G 000°20€°9 0002845 000265 000'€09°'2 000'9pC [ vZ oM
PSSP BE6'PSO'SL |I€6'019°TIL |206'kcr'e oL8'see's 681'892'8 095'729'8 095'901'G ziLoLr's 008'v¥2'6 ¥98'660' 261'eLL'8 GLCEBO'LL |BE0'SLZ0L  |b2ovsblL ouuny
4V 14nd SIWS T T Y- ol b %ET- %5E" %cE- Yabl- Ll B Sl 5" 5102
87452 9L'6¢ er'iy 90°SS £5°99 85’18 +7°98 va'e0l ivog £L°€9 §6°LS L9'zy ic'or 3¥ W10l
BET- =uolIoNpeY B|9tEzes L 811'690'Z 150'66€2 125'868°C I5L618°C Y6082’y £95'582'Y 995'C0S'E L8'0LLT 0822052 92P'os8't 896'852'L 40 W10
11°88L PLO'ERE'YE |PEV'6BLLST |¥28°256°Z) |€00'LIP'SL [9vB'¥PE'LL [¥86°089°LZ [6S8L¥S'SZ |009'9L0°ZC [£10'96L'SE [5Z8°502'97 |866°0.L°0Z |€80'pSL'8L [190'988'CL [Z80°iSM'El 9 W10L
9Tt 152129 000°2y9'y 0 o 0 000'285 000'090'% 0 0 0 o 0] 0 o QSOHdd
L0z} 195'792'S  [000'¥9E'6E  [000S1G'C 000°¢EE’Y 000'121'S 000'15¢°2 000'€96'2 000'566'9 000'992°S 000°¢E 000°92 000'1Z 000'0¢ 00022 84 0oM
L14:144 281'SP6'6  |000'0BE'PL  |00OVGZE 00°LSE'Y 000°E08'S 000'999°9 000°L51°0 000'v20'8 000'198'9 000'v2CL 000'SEL'L 000'09£Z 000'p23°9 000°LES'Y S W IOM|
1524 195'2790°L | 000'8¥8'L 000'81 000'9t 000°24 000'02¢ 000'05'1 000'950' 0002662 000'6¢ 000°Ek 00008 000'5€ 000'8Y Vi 1 oM
2029 0Z8'616'Z  |000'L¥'LZ (00024 000'LL 000°€L 000’101 000'812't 000°0LL'Y 000'L60'0L  |000'8GE"Y 000269’} 000'se 000'iE 000'6Z VE # 1oM
141 §22'608'Z |000'SHOLZ  [000t 0000 000'€ ° 00028 000'990'E 000'59E°C 000'1£2'9 000'182'Y 000°€6E'E 000'2¢ 000'91 v H oM,
86692 T69'Z9L'H |YEV'ORE'L8 w4 €00'559'9 9686’9 VBG'EL8'9 0581221 009'S9E™2 £40°192'1 S26165°L 866'665'2 £80°206°L 190°665°L Z80'112'8 ouuny
av 14nd $1V0 Wl HIT- TeLE- Sl Q- %81 Yol - Sebik- 5 o g 0L LT 9107
e STLv S6°'6% 9L'6S ££°99 i8'vL £Z'8L £r'e9 S¥'99 v’y Z9e L2°eE 4v Iv.LOL
=uoNoNPeY [B]¥GL'850' eceoLL'e 229'€09Z 1090882 156'992°C 96EBOV'E 996'920'C 6506687 88LLLP'2 0222602 BIG'E/SL 8y2'Gev') 40 WI0L
19'989 YPE'SL8'6Z Nt..woh.nmm 6.2°66E'Sh |500°822°9) [160'Sip'6L [288'519°1Z [0SEEEP'YZ |SO8°PEr'SZ [000°929°'2Z [£¥0°SS9°IZ [vee'Sev'8lL [£02°289°S) [SLE'69L'LE [SI'vpR0L D WIOL
000 0 0 0 o o 0 o 0 o (R 0 3 s [0 asonad
8269} LO¥'SLE'L  [000'89L'SS  |000125Y 000'LVE ¥ 000'86%' S 000'065'9 [ 000'262'2 000 v8Z'9 000'22€'9 000'bbb'S 000°769't 000'92 000'82 24 10M
1Z'vzh BEY'PLY'S | 000°00S'0F  000FSOY 000266 000'281 G 000'€85'9 000'VEE'L 000'ZLE'9 000'LLY 0002897 000°001 ° 00062 00029 S HIoM]
S8'ET SIE'Er0’l  |000'v08°L 000'v8 000180 Z 000'L6EZ 000'6 000'€0Z"t 000°E0% 000 £¥ 000'L8 000'642 o 000'GH 000'GEY VN IOM
[1>y:141 T08'SZ0'9  |000'cL0'sy [0 o 000282 000'58¥'¢ 000'96P' 000'v96'Y 000 8¢S 0009009 000'P6L'9 000'50%'L 000'98L°S 000°£24°C VE # oM
880 #08's¢ 000482 0 o 0008 0006 000°0L 000'9€ 000991 000°GL 0 ° 000'€Z 000'81 VZ 4 1oM
26627 £8Y'LL0'0L |ZLL'0€6PL  [642096'S 500'598°S 160'801'9 £86'6BO'S 058'552'9 508'268'9 000 $82'9 £¥0'6L5'0 ¥86'890°'9 £02'065°9 S16'098°G 511°045'0 ouun|
4v 14nd STV ol HiZ- 2 Fotr- %9E- %GE- %lt %L HIE %8~ %L~ %0~
%81 %S %0 Zabl- %02 %l %l L %It - %S4~ %81 4102
95°E0T 95Tl £L8°TY veT'LS LSL'ES £69°69 209°29 8€0°S9 750°6S 900°09 £6€'6E £99°2v S dv w10l
SEE =uononpey 18|22z teg’L szeTIL OVS'EEZZ 1009187 16v°000'S o572z 069££8'Z 1982452 1EP°PL0Z 9ECILL 118'858') £01°608't 30 W1O1]
Z9°¥29 oon.v—«.F 9LY'€9S'E0Z |00L IPLZL [688'v00°YL [226°00L°0L [9£2°€ZE'LL [000'ELL'ZZ [000°Z0¥'0Z [000°96L°LZ |000°6HZ'6L [286'555'6L |06L°'8€8°Z) |606'CO6'EL 3|w.Nnm.nv D W10L
S6'94 9£9'95L 000'$Z5°S 0 o o 0 000'625'S 0] 0 0 0 0 0 o ASOHdd
800 zoe'e 00L'vZ 00¢'vZ [ 0 0 [ [ [ [ 0 0 [ 0 1L g om
9c18t 2:8°'106'L  |000'90L'6S  [000EZY'E 000'9YE'Y 000'%12°G 000'650'9 000°205'S 000'622°9 000 £84°9 000'996' 000'Z1E'S 000'1£5°€ 000'H15Y 000'126'E 84 0M
1628} Ti5'68k's  [000'95Z'b9  [oo0'ses'E 000125y 000265 000'911°S 000'6LL'S 000'8YY'9 000'v2b'8 000°'912'9 000816 000'621'¢ 000'LE0'Y 000'655'¢ S #1OM
[ 731 625'865 000°LLY'Y 0 00021 0 0 0006 0002 000'v2 000°91EZ 000'85Y"t 000652 000251 000'€24 Vb £ oM
9 5¥8'99Z 000'968's 0 ] [ o 000’9 000°0L 000599 000°2bL'S 000251 000'4 4 [ [ VE # 10M
6002 vEL'SL8 000'9¥5'9 [ 000' 000'824 000'866 000°251'1 000212 00078t 00021 000'289't 000'8€2 [ [ VZH M
12861 8Iy'0v9's  |942'0£9'P9  [000'GSLS 6960205 uBULS 9%€L05LS 000'S6E'S 0000545 00029€' 000°CS'S £86'82Y'S 06119 606'P0Z'S 980°6/8' fouuny
EX] 1310 S1TVO %6E- YL~ %lp- Yolb~ Yok b %8 %SP- S0t ol 2" b= Subl- Gl
%9~ %01~ Yol %02 %02 %9~ %l b Sl % RlE %0 %E 8102
Y9'9LL 98T 080°LE L9VES £58°SS 8689°c9 6¥S°09 +89°'SS 21514 $o9'LY 28LTE €LL0E FI7% 5 4¥ VLOL
Yl =UoNnoNPeY |e10L GEL'YEY'L 6L9VLI'L 116'628°2 BAVEEN'Z [%77%4 pOL'8E9'Z £00'9Zv'Z ovy'PeR’| LP9'TLEL 182'9ZV'1 G12°0bE')L 50Z'88Y'L 40 W101|
Z0°Z¥S @ﬂ—o.mu 796'v¥9'9LL  [09€°2Z2'0b E.ko.«— Ov2'vZr'LL |005°202°8) [029'862°0Z [0Z0'€EL’6L [00S'9¥L'@L [8SKOLL'YL |009'8SS'EL [08S'€BY0L [000°620'0L [¥il'iEl'LL O WLOL
000 0 0 0 0 o o ) 0 o 0 0 o 0 QSOHdd
£5'6¢ 99L'2ZL’L  [008'igRZL |0 008'vy 001°95¥ 005'18r'Z 00L'66L°2 00C'18¢¢ 00£'58€'C 008'886 009'299 005'2ee 002292 009'05¢ YL
9129 S5L'80L°Z  |000°2SZ'02  [000¥ELL 000'5bt'E 000°569'L 000226’ 000'598'Z 000'9S 000°01€ 00092 00024 000'9 0002192 000'2Z1°¢ BHOM
SL0sk ZBL'EYS'  |000'cve'ey  [oooEslt 0002012 000'97E'9 000550 000'906°'9 000'900'9 000'9p1' 000269 000'188° 0008127 000'582'Z 000'626'Z S HIPM
89k 292'eL 000'9rS 000'1 000°0L 00022 00045 00061 0005 00022 000'2 00011 000'ZC4 000'L1Z 000'9 Vo 8 oM
2z 1£€'96 009'02L [ ° [ 00025 000'v£2 00088 009't 0001} 000'b¥1 000822 0002 VE # 1M
818 519'500'r  |000°Z96°6Z 000'920°1 000'182°C 000'051 0006982 000'929'S 000°665'S 000°€PG'C 000219°€ 000'v8LZ 000°LY 000°04 VZ 8 WOM|
EC'PEL 0ze'9or's  [Z95°Zee’ey 000'00¥'S or9'p29's 000'4€5'S OELLS 022'06t'S 008'0p1'S BOLISS 000°€91'S 060'210° 00R'PHEY P2i008Y ouuny
EAd 14n0 $1v¥o %lk* %6E€- Ytk L el %95 %6~ %8G %elt %8E-
Yo¥l- % %S b~ Sk~ %92~ FalE- Y%ll- %BC- %81~ 8L0Z
vyl 000°0 0000 62z'09 ¥98°59 (24 £ 48 £61°€9 S08°LS PA%%- Zov'EE YLLEE [T 3¢ WLOL!
AN =UondNpey Mo, 0 0 E91'¥29'C YEO'VLIEC BOC'SSL'E 68L'CS/'T akiNkd 0PO'0LS 'L PECSSP' ) L6V LIV L LISBYYL 40 101
81°SS¥ 6v8°1ET'6) anN.an.ev— 0 0 0 0vL°829'6) [922°26v'kZ [00£7209'€Z |009°¥6S 0z [002'8ce’8 [00Lvwv'L) |vza'ses 0L [008°900°1L [Z6L°Zr80b 9 W10L
00°0 ) 0 0 0 0 ] o 0 0 0 0 0 0 ASOHdd
08} €5€28L 00¥'888'S 00%'b2E 008'604 00£'906'Z 009°601'L 00s'Z8y 001’61 009'88 008'221 ° aem
9ot 6E1°LZE'L  |000°226'8 000'pLL 000'6¢ 000'VLS L 0006502 000'ez 000'S 000°€¢ 000°08 000'7E BNOM
18 9Lv'8L6'C  |000'85L'62 000'¥51L'9 00012 000'290°C 000'0LL'9 000'625'C 000'2¥E 000'0FF 000'LLE'Y 000611’ S #IOM]
6¥'9Z LLO'PSE'L  |000'2€9°8 000'852 000'08Y"Z 000°284 000'6Z 000'L 000't® 000'12 000'82 0001 Vi # oM
8666 £62'95€'y  |000's8S'2E 000'6Z8'9 00062 000'G1 000'620' 0002016 000'08b'S 000'€98'y 000'Spe’t 0 VE # IO
£S'vE ZIY'v0s'L  |000'cSZ'LE 000°¥5Z 000'288L 000'6LY'E 000'vL 000°¢L 000'LL 000'2¢ 000'29 000'228 YZ N IOM|
£EYst SL1'p2L'9  |2£8'962°0S 0vZ¥SLS UGYS6'S 000'¥56'S 000'¢59'S 000'129'5 009'EIES ¥ZZ8LY'S 000'£80'S 26L19°S ouny
EXd 1310 1V %001~ %001~ %001~ S0 Sabh SubE- Sagt ST %l 5 [ B~ 20t
%001~ %001~ %001~ %8 %Y %02 %EL YEE g %C %0k - ozoz
W10l WIOL w101 930 AON 150 335 oNnv N NOC AV BV T 633 T
dvO3H HY3A - 9 NOILONQOHEd




€1L0Z Y uononpey

€10Z 4w uononpey

€10Z Ui uonanpey
910Z Y uononpey

€L0Z Y uononpey
9L0Z Y uononpay

€10Z Y uononpey
8L0Z Yiw uonanpey

£10Z Ywn uononpey
6107 Yiw uononpey

L €€ 1S L9 64 16 28 S8 L9 or 6¢ 1€ <e '4'V uSuoD
ovy eve €8¢ S8y 16§ 90L 109 0v9 o114 8ve 98¢ 152 €5¢C Wd9 usuoy
9£8'60¢ £8r'vL 60L'ce 0.6'82 98v've 514%4% 998°Ge 066°9¢ 896'6C 9z1'0e 190°21 £€68°CL 9.0'G1L 4OH usuod
1102
8G.L ve 14 99 4 96 20l €8 16 Sv yA4 6¢ 9¢ '4'V usuod
89y [a°14 65€ (02014 32% €0L (37 829 ¥99 6€€ ove €lLe 092 NdO usuo)
z86'62¢ 820'Gl 12202 Sv9'8e 892'L€ 9G66°LY glz'vy [AZA S L¥9'6€ 28561 (A A ¥68'91L L¥G'SL d40H u;suod
[4124
996€9.L'9Y
S08 266'9¢ 885’V 86504 6v1'v8 8¥8'86 182°¢0L €v.L'/8 12€°v8 2eL 0L 80v'9Y 122°GE ey ‘v usuoy
86 0.2 9ee SLS S€9 (42 4°74 299 919 £e5 6€€ 682 10€ WdD usuod
L06'06€ 960'91 fora 4% zsL'0e 669'9¢ 8G0'EY 686'vY 122'se €€2°9¢ Lig'oe §12'0e 28561 G96'LL d40H usuo)
€102
LY6'EL8 6LL°EY [A% W4 LLVLL 08188 £€€8°08 952901 L£6°06 160'18 G85°0L £5e'eY JA:{ %4 160°LY "4V usuo)
v0S 6LE 65€ €99 G99 065 9LL 989 265 [4%) 9le 6ve 00e WNd9 usuoy
Te5'vse Pr0'6L 6v.'02 265’ Liv'se Lig'se G8Z'ov Z19'6E 90e'GE FAZX S G88'8l z18'8L 668°'L1 d0H ussued
vi0e
G29'9LL LI8Y0'6ZL [9€22S°6CL |8¥296°L8L |LECES'6EZ |G902'GZC [8//S8'Sle |¥2l9L'LZZ (SLO0Le6L |2S€2LTie (LS696'9VL [eev6LeLL |62019CLL | ddAdD 9AY
1817119 99Z'LY LY LY 2181°8S 965°92 SloeL 52069 £€2L°0L oey'L9 £€20'89 L66'9% 890'9¢ 010'9¢ ‘4'V usuop
ozy 10€ cLe Sev 816 9¢s 0S 13°] 144 €15 eve 162 £92 Wd9 u;suod
L€2'G6C S/6°L1 Zro'st ove'se GoE'ee 0L€°LE 290°'0€ 208'0€ 66292 1€9°'62 zLy'0e LIL'GL 989°'GlL JOH usuod
%S~ %L1 %8- %81~ %6~ %ol %EE- %0¢- %LZ- Yot~ SL0T
020°2LL €€90.0v6 |L6S8Y'6EL |CLL9SZYL [68E°68L 90986'GSC (691€S'GSC |96,6L°¥0E (€0SYS'60C [COVE'EIL |LZ0CSL°0SL |8S20°€CL |¥L0L06'96 | ddAdO aAvY
V12619 180°0¢ {244 685°GY 195709 158°L8 [A7A% y12°L6 20029 2eC’es vi0'8y 95¢°6¢€ 986°0€ 4V usuod
(¥44 0ce 9ee £ee LSy 16S 96S el 68V v6¢ 0s¢ 81E 92¢ Wd9 usuoy
268'662 eoL'etL 62Zv'61 658'61 18€'92 189'Ge ¥65'GE €LE'2Y 881°62 zsL'ee G602 vl 86v'clL 40H u,suod
%91~ %6L- %0 %SE- %82~ %l b= %lZ- %L1 %LZ- %92- %€ %01 %SC- 910z
SLSGhL 2¢0.L06°LLL |2vES6CrL |€6V29° /Gl (L/21'6SL |69809°LLC [8909v'L8L |€6611°G8L (¥8E'CLL GOLZO6YL |LE099°60L |6E9E2Y'CL |6E0V8'6L | ddAdO dAY
18€'8GG G8L°GE eLLGY 02v'0S 68805 58669 Gv6'6S 961°65 ePP'SS £59°LY 990°GE 651°€C 1€6°G2 EA A ]
Sve (3+74 °i2% 89¢ ¥8¢E 805 8ey 5144 Sov 65€ 96¢ /81 981 Wd9 usuo)
LET'EVT 88G'GL ZL6'6L £€96°'12 §91'22 LIE0E zL'ee 98462 Ls1've 86202 S/2'6lL 880°01 141" d4OH usuo)
%82~ Y- %E %62~ %0P- %0€- %l YL /14% %EE- %Y %SE- %8¢~
%SL- %61 % %Ll %91~ %S L- %LC- %6€- %L1- %6~ %L2- Y%l ¥- %8L- Loz
S89°0vL £9PCSE L6 [VEQGO'LZL |62969VEL (8VL06'GOL |8LCSO68L [6OVES'EEL |Z6GSY'E8L (88SCG8SL [8YSOLOEL |LYOC8L'L6 |928.6°0LL |¥O0LLZOLL | ddAdO dAY
£69'L€S 9zL'oe JAZ WA cL0ey We'Ls 9v9°09 £86'19 eLL9S 2¢69°0S 9%6L'LY 16162 861°€E [ATA ‘4 usuop
62¢ (V24 ¥8¢ vie 18¢ %44 sy 8zy 0.e Sig €le 89¢ 182 Wd9 usuod
509°Le2 £TLel 66€'91 29.'81 Y9€'22 PAN A 000'22 0€L'v2 280'ce 902'8L 10221 L9v'yL 09€'GL 40H usuod
%0¢€- %81- %91- %6€- %6E- %6~ %0p- %SE- %0~ %ol YolE- %l- %St~
%81~ %0 %91- %9 %S 1- %92~ %ve- %2h- %ve- %02 %6E- %9L- %Pl 8102
cieeel 81696826 |G9S0¥8'66 |€LL¥.L LYl (98G66'9SE [ZPEOV'OLL [18LL9VLL |PEOLL'6EL |89CLL¥ZL (98LO9'LLL |800LEL'PL (€BY9ZB'BL |90666G°68 | ddAdO Ay
096°89Y 90L°6C 926'LE G2esy €02°0S 60p°96 8€8'GS S69°vP 889'6¢ 909°L¢ L0L°¢e2 yAvAT4 259°'82 ‘v usuod
06¢ Lle 344 LEE 6.¢ 1434 80¥ €€ 062 8¢ €Ll 02 602 NdO usuo)
6.2'v02 ové'cL 206'€l ¥vi'6l 898°Le TiS've £2E'Ve 69v'61 88Z'Z1 18€'9) 22€°01 086°01 18¥'ZL 40H usuo)
%02¢- %82 %9€- %0t~ %Ly- %9~ %6~ %LS- %lt- %61~ %0¢- %€
%1~ %S 1- %S %zZ- Yol %0L- %l % %01- %61- %ve- %61~ 6L0Z
051’86 0 0 0 L0LESELL |€0668'CLL |PP8POLBL |€BBLZ'GOL |969C°EVL [LELGYE'EE |L122S2'C8 (88.20G°L8 |6€4226'98 | ddAdO 9y
6LL°LLE 0000 0000 0000 886°GS 809'GS ¥68°LS £€8'CS P8'Sy 058'6C 20e'9¢ 29092 S6.°L2 'V usuoy
vee 0 0 0 6Ly 90y 44 86¢€ See 144 261 (374 €0C WdO usuoy
196'v91 Q 0 0 viz've £22've 612'se ¥10'€C 0/6'61 £00°€L 2G61'L1 €GE'LL 80L'CL 30H u;su0D
%001~ %001~ %001~ YokE- Y%y~ Yot~ %0t~ %9 %8S~ YEb- Yod & %EE-
%001~ %001- %00L- %L1l %l- % %81 %91 %l %L1 %€ %€ 0202
w10l 93da AON 130 d3s onv anr NNr AV ¥dv VYN 934 NVl

HY3A-0L NOILJWNSNOD

19€€

uoneindod




_—

H1d3d dANNd==== d VZ TIIM === S YT TTIM e

S0S S0S S0S SO0S S0S S0S SOS SOS SOS S0S G0S SOS SOS SOS SOS SOS  S0S S90S S0S S0S  SO0S  S0S  S0S  SO0S H1d3a dWnd
¢6¢ 98¢ 18C 6LC 6LC VLT 6LC 6LC 64T ([6C 88T (6C L6T (6T [L6C (6T TUGC S6C ¢6C 0OCE 08€ d VZ 113IM
vLZ 18C [9C 69T ([9C T9C S9C 69C 69¢ ¥LT 9L¢ 18¢ 6LC T8C €87 €8T 64T 18C 18C T6C I6C SYZT1aImMm

0¢ 0¢ O0CZ o0C 0C ©0C 0C O OC o0 o0OZ o0c 61 61 6T 61 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 61T 6T 61

-23Q -AON -0 -dos -8ny -nf  -unf -Aeyy -udy -uey -g34 -uer -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -jnr -ung -Aep -udy -JBlN -ga4 -uef

009
00s
oov
- e ———— 00¢€
00¢
00T
0
1334

S1edA g / s|ona7 4918 AJYIUOW  WZ# T1IM

ANVAWOD d4LVM MHIHD JddHS



Y1daQ dwing === 4 V€ # TIIM === S VE # T1IWN em

09v 09 09v 09S¢ 09y O09v O09v 09y 09% O09%y O09% Q9v O09v 09% 09t 09vr O09r 09vy O09v 09 09% O09¢ O09¢ 09
68 ¥6C 68C 68C 68C V8T T16C 68C €0t €0€ €0¢ ¢€0€ ¢€0E €0f €0t 80f CTIE SOE 80E OIE TIE
8LC V¥8C 08¢ 08¢ 8/C €LT €LT SLT SLT 08C 967 96C 96T V6T V6L V6T (8T 67 68T V6T 86T
0 0 0¢ 0O¢ 0O¢Cc O0OC OC OC 0O¢C¢ o0OC o0 o0¢ 61 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6L 6T 6T 61
-38Q -AON -1Q -das -3ny -nr -unr -Aey -udy -uepy -go4 -uef -23Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aepy -idy -sejN -Qa4 -uer
T — == -

—

SiedA  / sjona Jazep AJYIUOIN VEH# T1IM

ANVIWOO Y4 LVM AdTHD JddHS

yydag dwng
d VE # 17IM
SVEHTIM

00s

oSy

oov

0se

oo¢

0S¢

00¢

0sT

oot

0s

1334



ovy Ovv Obp
0z 0z 0¢
-23d -AON -120

ory
T0¢
88¢

o¢
-dag

ovv
66¢
88¢

(014
-8ny

ovy
T0¢
€8¢

0z
-nf

ory
(474
18¢

0¢
-unr

yidag dwng e==—

ovy Ovv
6T 06
8LC 8LT

0z 0¢
-Aepy -ady

ovy
v6¢C
8L¢C

0c¢
-JB

ovv
¥6¢
18¢

0¢
-q°4

d VP # TNIAM == S V¥ # TTIM e
0c0¢ / 610¢
ovr Obvy Ovvr Ovy Ovy Oty Ovv
L6C TOE 90t 80¢ €IE 90¢€ 90¢
18C 88C 6T T6T T6T L6T L6T
0c 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 61
-uer -28Q -AON -1Q -des -Bny -nr

ovy

90¢€

6¢
61

ovy Obt

10€ v6¢

88¢ T6¢C
61 6T

-ung -Aepy -idy

ovy
90¢
06¢

6T
1.

ovy
11¢€
16C

61
-g°4

ovy
oce
T0¢€

6l
-uef

sieah z / s|jona 481\ AlYIUOIAL Wi# TTAM

ANVIWNOD YHILVM AITHD JddHS

yidaqg dwng
d V¥ #7173M
SVYv #113Im

00s

osv

oor

0s€

0og

0s¢c

0ot

0s1

001

0s

1334



y1dog dwing e

dS# TN AIM === S G # TTIM e

0c0¢ / 610¢C
0Zvy Ocvy Ocy OCk OCcy Ocvy OCy OZv Oty OCy Ocy Ocv OZy OCF OCy OCcyr Ock OCy Ocy 0Ty OCry Oty 0Ty Ocv
S6C 16C 98T 98C V8T 6/C 18Z 187 987 887 86T 70 T0E O00€ TOE 86Z S6C G6C S6C LOE 60¢€
v8¢ V8T (LT (LT L[T 0LZ TLT LLT ¥LT 18T 88CZ 88T 987 €67 S6C 16T 88C 887 88C 16T S6C
0 OC 0¢C o0t 0OCc OC Oz 0OC OC O0Cc OC o0t 61 6T 61T 6T 61T 61 6T 6T 6T 6T 61 61
-29Q -AON -0 -dds -8ny -nf -unr -Aepy -udy -sepy -qa4 -uer -29Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf  -unr -Aey -ady e -Q94 -uer
— B S
— ”Q‘ =

ANVANOD Y4LVM MITHD dddHS

sieah 7 / s|ana 1318\ AlYIUOIAL  S# T1IM

yydag dwing
dS#713m
SSHTIAIM

osy
0ov
0S€
00¢
0S¢
00¢
0ST
00T

0s

0
1334



(1dag dwnge=—=—= 48 # TTIM === S8 # 11N =
ovyr Ovvy Ovyr OV Ovy Ovvy Ovy OVP Obv Oy Ovvy Ovy OWY OWy Oy Ovvy Ovvr OVP OWP 0Py Ovvy Obv Oby Ovb
VEE 6CE [LTE VPEE VPEE 6CE 9EE 9EE 8EE PEE 9EE TEE 9€E 9¢E€ [LIE GTE 67E [TE 9tc 9€¢ T¥e
0ce 0¢e SIe T11e TTE 90€ TT1€ €T1€ 11€ OCE SCE TCE ¢l qCe T¢g 0TE 8IE 0OCE 0re STe See
0¢c 0¢ 0 0 oO0¢c O O0¢ 0OC 0OC o0C O0C O0C 61 61 61 6T 61T 6T 61T 6T 61T 6T 6T 61
-29Q -AON 120 -das -3ny -nr -unf -Aen -udy -Jey -go4 -uer -23Q -AON -130 -daS -8ny -nr  -unf -Aepy -idy -Jejy -g34 -uer
SR Jnll“llld\\\l\l

sieah g / s|ana 191ep AJYIUOINL 8# T1IM

ANVAWNOOD Y4LVM MITHD JddHS

yidag dwng
d 8 #113IM
S8#11IM
0os
osv
oor
0se
00¢
(0174
00¢
0SsT
00T

0s



Y1d9Q dwing wsme  ( TT ||OM e G TT |[IW\ e

0c0¢ 7 610¢

00TT 0OTT OOTT 00TT 00TT COTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT QOTT QOTT Q0TT O0TT yidagdwnd
996 896 896 G/6 SL6 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 8/6 €/6 TL6 S/6 086 G/6 TL6 TL6 d TT IISM
L¥6 86 8¥6 8V6 8Y6 8¥6 B8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 056 0S6 056 0S6 0S6 086 ¢S6 [S6 [S6 [S6 LS6 STTiPM
0c 0c 0OC 0C 0C 0C OC Oc OC oO0C OC o0z 61 6T 6T 6T 61 61 61 6T 61T 6T 6T 61

-29Q -AON -PQO -da3s -3ny -nf -unr -Aepy -udy -sely -Q94 -uel -23@Q -AON -1Q -dds -8ny -nr  -unf -Aepy -udy -selN -ga4 -uer
0STT

_ 0011

0Ss0T

000T

0s6

006

135
S1edA 7 / s|anat 421 AjyuoN TT# T1IM

ANVIWOOD dHLVM AdTHD dddHS



AR A IR AL I A I N IO IR NG I S OB IR

\r/& »\/&80\9& Av& 6/0 \9& 8/& Av& \c/& 8/& 8/& 8/& Av& O\C/& 08/0206/9 é/& Av& 0\9&208/9!&\/9 \C/Q 08/9 \r/& 0\(/& OA\/QKOA\/Q).O»\/&?OA\/&&)OR/&

RN SRS A O A A SIS J S
N O O A A RS S S O S N S W S WP I PSS

0
0z
oy
0s
08
00T
ot
ovl
091
081

MO [Puuny,

002

ANVIWNOO HdLVM JdTHO JddHS

WdD NI MOTd



<, <, A A, <,
ov/z o\v/o ov/( @z/& sz/& sz/z sx? sz/a 9\1/( sz/& ov/@ ov/z sz/z s\z/@ ov/« sz/& a\z/@ 9\1/\( &z/z s\z/o 9\1/« ov/& yz/e o\z/z o\v/z %/o A ¥ o &
R e S O A S I N NP N N AR N SRRV RN
SO R O A A A AR SR O O R - S N O W W WS- P P

0
0S¢
00Ss
0SL
0001
0S¢t
00SsT
0SL1
000¢
0s¢e

00S¢

0s/4T

000€

anuly Jod suojren [eio].
ANVIWOD dALVM AHTHED dddHS

0sce

AdD NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

@ Series1

1120

110

100

90

2015- 2020




	Agenda 10-15-2020.pdf
	Minutes 9-17-2020.pdf
	DOC001.pdf
	DOC003.pdf
	DOC001

